Email: info@wrrc.org





Minutes WRRC Presidium meeting

Online Meeting, April 16, 2020

Present: M. Kerpan Izak (MKI), K. Kis (KK), D. Lilih (DL), Marina Eskolin (ME), Patrice de la Torre

(PdIT), Bartlomiej Kobylanski (BK), Marina Kalacheva (MKa)

WRRC Office: K. Bosnar (KB) Minutes: K. Bosnar,

1. MINUTES OF THE LAST PRESIDIUM MEETING:

The minutes from the Online-Presidium meeting on 14.03.2020 were accepted unanimously.

2. WRRC EVENTS AND CURRENT SITUATION WITH COVID-19 RESTRICTIONS

The Covid-19 pandemic situation and restrictions have affected all planned WRRC activities in the first half of the year 2020.

2.1. General Meeting 2020 – situation update

At the moment, General Meeting should take place as planned in September (12-13.09.2020).

All previous bookings hotel rooms by the delegates and officials for the canceled GM in Paris were transferred to the new dates of the GM in September. Thanks to the efforts of the French Federation of Dance (FFD), especially Mr. Jean François Dekhil, the official hotel has finally agreed not to charge the bookings for the delegates and officials, who will not be able to participate in the GM in September. The WRRC office will coordinate all these bookings directly with the hotel. f

In light of the Covid-19 situation and general traveling restrictions in Europe, there is no need for any urgent decisions before the General Meeting in September:

- (217) WRRC Presidium revoked the decisions (205) and (206) from the last PM, about the online voting on points regarding the Fee Scale, Balance Sheet, Auditors Report and Changes of WRRC Statute
 - 2.2. InterRock 2020, Lake Valence, Hungary postponed to 2021
- (218) InterRock 2020 will be postponed to 2021. The new date is not yet fixed, but it should be carried out during the first week of July 2021. All financial obligations already carried out by the WRRC, will be transferred to the new dates, upon confirmation letter from the official hotel.



2.3. Rock'n'Roll Judging seminar, originally planned during the InterRock 2020

(219) Rock'n'Roll Judging seminar will be carried out online on 23.05.2020 (originally the date of the competition in Kharkiv). All Rock'n'Roll judges who still need to prolong their licenses this year must take part in this seminar. Sport Director will prepare the timetable, and WRRC Office will prepare the Zoom-Meeting.

2.4. World Cup Boogie Woogie - Zurich - postponed until 2021

World Cup Boogie Woogie, planned for 20.06.2020 will be postponed for 2021 (new possible date: 19.06.2021). The organizer will confirm the new date as soon as possible.

2.5. World Ch. RR Formations Juniors, World Cup RR Juvenile, RR Children, Bratislava: postponed to 14.11.2020

Based on the decisions of the Slovak government, the organization of the sporting events will still be restricted in September 2020. This restriction will affect probably the actual date for WDSF World Championship Ten Dance and WRRC World Championship Rock 'n' Roll Formation Junior, World Cup Rock 'n' Roll Juvenile, World Cup Rock 'n' Roll Children in Bratislava- September, 19th-20th.

(220) WRRC Presidium approved the new date, 14.11.2020, for the WRRC World Championship Rock 'n' Roll Formation Junior, World Cup Rock 'n' Roll Juvenile, World Cup Rock 'n' Roll Children in Bratislava,

3. Income and expenditures

At the moment, the only income for WRRC is from the membership fees and some registrations of dancers. Expenditures are suspended at the moment, except for the WRRC Office. SAP, as the general sponsor of the WRRC, has already fulfilled its obligations from the contract for 2020. Regarding the obligations of WRRC towards SAP, everything is already regulated for the World Championship in Geneva, and the SAP World Cup Final.

(217) For online meetings and seminars, WRRC Office will register the Zoom account and buy the license, to organize all planned online meetings and seminars without restrictions and limitations of the free version.

4. Sport topics

4.1. Observers Meeting

The Observers meeting was originally planned after the GM in Paris, in March. It would be too long to wait until the next General Meeting in September.

(218) Sport director will organize the Rock'n'Roll Observers meeting online, at the begining of May. DL will contact the RR observers, and WRRC Office will prepare the Zoom meeting.

WRRC Office Page | 2



4.2. Online activities of WRRC

WRRC is supporting online training with internationally known coaches. From now on, such online trainings will be announced on the wrrc.event webpage (https://wrrc.events/). Coaches are invited to share their trainings and workshops on this web-page. BK will prepare the instructions for the users, and this will be also published on social media.

4.3. Software updates

KB presented to the Presidium the software changes in the presentation of data and results on the screen in the hall. The presentation of the results after each heat will be more structured and easier to understand for the audience and for the competitors.

(219) Presidium discussed and accepted the proposed grouping of the criteria for the presentation on the screen for Rock'n'Roll and for Boogie Woogie. Detailed marks after each heat will be presented in the semi-final and final rounds for all categories.

On all WRRC competitions, in the rounds with more than two couples on the floor (simplified judging, 3-4-5 couples), only the starting number will be shown on the screen, without any additional information

For the formations, the choreography name will be shown together with the other information (starting number, formation name, country). Choreography name will be announced through the Registration Software during the announcement of the formation on the competition in question and can be changed from competition to competition.

4.4. New online education modules

Work on the project shall go on as planned because there is a demand for the new education modules about acrobatics. The budget was already allocated for this project.

(220) BK and KK shall continue with the work on the new modules, and recording should be done over the summer. Modules should be ready for publishing already in September.

4.5. Boogie Woogie Raising Stars Class

PdIT has prepared the new rules for the Boogie Woogie Raising Star Class. There are still some open questions regarding the points for the judging criteria in the judging system, as well as the registration system for this category (who can be registered in this category, right for the participation on the World and European Championships and so on).

WRRC Office Page | 3



(221) PdIT will clarify all open questions with the Boogie Woogie Commissioner, Aina Nygard, and prepare the final version of the rules for the Boogie Woogie Raising Stars Class.

5. Any other item

MKa will prepare the certificates for the active WRRC Rock'n'Roll and Boogie Woogie Judges, and send them as PDF to all judges. WRRC Office will prepare the necessary data from the Registration system for this purpose.

Next Presidium Meeting will take place online, on 14.05.2020, at 16:30.

Minutes:

WRRC Office Kresimir Bosnar Approved:

WRRC President Miriam Kerpan Izak

WRRC Office Page | 4